



Griff IVD Ltd
4 Bridge Road,
Charmouth,
Dorset,
DT6 6QP.

1st July 2026

To Whom it may concern

I hereby confirm that as the manufacturer of RPR cards that are presented in the Rapidlabs RPR test kits meet the following tender requirements.

Technical confirmation regarding the disposable test cards

The tender specifies the following requirements:

- Distance between the edges of two adjacent wells: **approximately 5 mm (± 2 mm) (4mm horizontally, 6mm vertically, 2 rows of 5 wells).**
- Wells must have a **shallow depression** (printed well/circle or slightly embossed) – **Confirmed as printed well of 18mm diameter & embossed.**
- Recommended well depth: **approximately 0.1–0.3 mm. (confirmed within specification)**

Samples are available on request.

Best Regards

Phil Winton
Managing Director
Griff IVD Ltd



Griff IVD Ltd
4 Bridge Road,
Charmouth,
Dorset,
DT6 6QP.

5th August 2026

To whom it May concern,

Please find below the measurements for the Griff RPR Card as requested.

Reference - RPR Reaction cards, embossed 10 circles, packed in 10's. 70 x 120mm - GD/RPR122RL.

If you require any further information for tender purposes, please do not hesitate to contact Griff IVD Ltd.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Phil Winton".

Phil Winton

Managing Director

